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OIG 
I Yvonne Doris 

From : Wexford Receptionist 

Sent: 03 July 2006 15:55 

To: Yvonne Dons 
Subject: F W  Green Waste 

_.____IC_- 

Yvonne 
think this is for your section. 

Ann Rochford, 
Programme officer 
Envfronmerrtdl Protection Agemy, 
Ak Ghnlomhoireacht urn ChaornhnG Comhshaoil, 
P.O. Bax 3000, 
Johnstown Castle &*$e, 
Coun+y Wexford. 

7 BO= poist 3000, 
Eas$6* ChaCsle6n Bhaile She& 
Contue Coch &man 

c 

From: k h n  Suftfe [mailto:clon~rftaptop@eircom.n&] 
Sent: 03 July 2006 14:37 
To: Wexford Reception'& 

c3 Subject: Green Waste ,J 

Please find attached letter to South Dublin County Council. 
The A.L C.1- would like the facility at Esker Lane in- Lucan be kept open to landscape 
c!2~&.3%&!Xs until a meeting can be arranged with oursd~c:~ a d  the Irish Gardeners and 
Lmdscapers Organisation (I.G.L.O.). 

We would appreciate it if you could help in this matter by contacting the South Dublin County 
Council and asking that the facility be kept open until alternatives cm be arranged (or at least until 
some consuIation can take place). The alternatives that have been mentioned by the CounciI ofticids 
are not a real alternative (due to restriction of access or proximity issues). 

We ask the BPA to approvc a new more appropriate licence fbr the facility - ap&d for in March 
2006. 

If you would be intercsted in receiving furthcr infomation on ithis issuc, pleasc get back to us.. 

Best rcgards, 

John Suttle - Chairman, ALCI Green Waste Sub-Commi.ttee 
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Association of Landscape Contractors of IreIand 
GIenealy Landscape Ccntre, 
Glenealy, Co. Wicklow 
08 7-2482 864 

This email has been scanned by the M.essageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information pleasc visit http://www.messagela bs.com/email 
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Association of Landscape Contractors of Ireland! 
Glenealy Landscape Centre Tel: 00 353 (0) 404 44789 
G lenea I y Fax: 00 353 (0 )  404 44796 
Co. Wicklow Email: aloi~~andscaDecontrnctoIs ,ie 
I re land Webs i fe : www.landscapeeontractors,ie 
Grew Wastc Subcommittee - 24A Hollybrook Grove, Ctontd, Dublin 3. Td. 087-2482864 
~ontarfla~toP~eircom.nct 

1 

.n 

Executive Manager 
Engineering Department 
South Dublin County Council 
Town Centre 
Tallaght, 
Dublin 24 

28 fwe 2006 

Copies to local councillors 

Re. Proposed Imminent Closure of 
Green Waste Recycling a t  Esker, Lucan 

Dear Sirmadam, 
W e  refer to previous correspondence firom 2005. 

On behalf of the A.L.C.1, we would q u c s t  that the facility at Esker Lam in Lucan bq 
kept open to landscape contractors until. a meeting call be arranged with ourselves and the 
Irish Gardeners and Landscapers Organisation (I.G.L.O.). 

As representatives ofthe primary producers of recyclable Grecn Wastc, we feel that it is 
appropriatc that wc be involvcd in any decisions on this issue. 

We will be available fo meet with South Dublin County Council at any timc. 

Thc 4.L.C.J- fully supports your application to tlic E.P.A. in dation to Esker, and we wiI1 be 
in furtlm contact with them in the near future. 

Yours truly, 

John A. Sultle for ALCJ. Green Waste Subcommittec 
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